

Resume

"Jon's designs are edgy & eye-catching. He understands what will make a site highly usable but also retain users and get them to come back. Always interesting."

Terry Rachwalski, MBA CMC

■ Work Experience

Jon Valade Studios -- Owner

JonValade.ca

1995 to Present

Freelance Graphic Design, Website Development, Photography and Audio Production

IdeaZone.ca -- Creative Director

IdeaZone.ca

2003 to Present

Website Development, Graphic Design, Multi Media Design and Social Media Consulting

PCNCG -- Senior Creative

2000 to 2002

Graphic Design and Website Development

Designamite Creative -- Graphic Designer

1998 to 2000

Graphic Design

■ Education

Cambrian College of Applied Arts & Technology

Graduated 1993

Electronics Engineering Technology

■ Highlights

Society of Graphic Designers of Canada

- 1 Year as e-Communications Chair
- 2 Years as Vice-President

North Douglas Community Center

Founded a computer education center offering free classes as needed

■ References

Available upon request. Please visit my website or LinkedIn profile for portfolios and testimonials.

Graphic Designer, Creative Director, Website Developer, Communications Specialist, Social Media Expert, Production Manager, Multi Media Developer, Musician, Music Producer, Strategic Thinker, Photographer, Blogger, Production Team Leader...

■ Contact Information

Address:

1060 Nicholson Street
Victoria, British Columbia
V8X 3L4

Numbers:

Telephone: 250.744.3309
Cellular: 250.514.9333

Online:

Studio@JonValade.ca
www.JonValade.ca

facebook.com/JonValade
linkedin.com/in/JonValade
twitter.com/JonValade
flickr.com/JonValade

Portfolio & Testimonials:

Available online at JonValade.ca

Additional printed work can be provided upon request